



---

August 18, 2022

Mr. Morris Woodruff  
Secretary  
Missouri Public Service Commission  
200 Madison Street, Suite 100  
P.O. Box 360  
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Dear Mr. Woodruff:

On June 9, 2022, Union Electric Company d/b/a Ameren Missouri (Ameren Missouri or Company) submitted 1st Revised Sheet No. 147, which is part of Schedule No. 6, Schedule of Rates for Electric Service, and which was to supersede Original Sheet No. 147 (the "Original Tariff Sheet"). The Original Tariff Sheet was filed as part of implementation of an Emergency Energy Conservation Plan and bore an effective date of July 9, 2022. The Company subsequently extended the effective date to August 9, 2022. On July 12, 2022, the Company submitted a substitute 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 127 based upon feedback from the Staff. The effective date of all of the pending tariff sheets was also extended to September 9, 2022.

Today the Company filed, in File No. EE-2022-0329, a Reply to Public Counsel's Response to Proposed Tariff Revisions, indicating that all parties had agreed upon further changes to the previously submitted tariff sheets.

Concurrently with the submission of this letter, the Company is submitting substitute tariff sheet numbers through 150, inclusive, which cancel and supersede original tariff sheet numbers 146 through 150, inclusive, to become effective September 9, 2022. The tariff sheets reflect the parties' agreement.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

*/s/ Wendy K. Tatro*

Wendy K. Tatro

Enclosure

cc: MPSC Staff Counsel  
Office of Public Counsel



---

July 8, 2022

Mr. Morris Woodruff  
Secretary  
Missouri Public Service Commission  
200 Madison Street, Suite 100  
P.O. Box 360  
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Dear Mr. Woodruff:

On June 9, 2022, Union Electric Company d/b/a Ameren Missouri (Ameren Missouri or Company) submitted 1st Revised Sheet No. 147, which is part of Schedule No. 6, Schedule of Rates for Electric Service, and which was to supersede Original Sheet No. 147 (the "Original Tariff Sheet"). The Original Tariff Sheet was filed as part of implementation of an Emergency Energy Conservation Plan and bore an effective date of July 9, 2022. The Company subsequently extended the effective date to August 9, 2022.

The Commission's Staff has been engaged in review of the Original Tariff Sheet and has requested a change, with which the Company agrees, to Item E on the Original Tariff Sheet. The change is shown in redline as Exhibit A to this letter.

Consequently, the Company is submitting a substitute tariff sheet reflecting this change which bears an effective date of August 9, 2022.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

*/s/ Wendy K. Tatro*

Wendy K. Tatro

Enclosure

cc: MPSC Staff Counsel  
Office of Public Counsel

UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY ELECTRIC SERVICE

MO.P.S.C. SCHEDULE NO. 6 1st Revised SHEET NO. 147

CANCELLING MO.P.S.C. SCHEDULE NO. 6 Original SHEET NO. 147

APPLYING TO MISSOURI SERVICE AREA

GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

VIII. EMERGENCY ENERGY CONSERVATION PLAN (Cont'd.)

C. CUSTOMER NOTIFICATION

The Company will provide notice to its customers of steps taken pursuant to the Plan when the severity of the emergency rises to the level of public appeals for energy conservation. Notice will be provided by appropriate releases to the news media and, to the extent practical and in accordance with procedures deemed appropriate by the Company, by direct contact (telephonic, written or personal) with its large commercial and industrial customers.

D. DAILY MONITORING

Upon direction from the Reliability Coordinator to take steps under the Plan as outlined above, the Company will follow the direction of Reliability Coordinator to continue taking such steps or such additional steps as it is directed to take consistent with applicable procedures and plans. The Company will notify the Commission's Staff when the event for which the Company provided notice pursuant to subsection A or subsection B.4 is concluded, and will notify its customers to the extent they had previously been advised that steps under the Plan were being taken.

E. LIABILITY OF COMPANY

Disruptions in service consistent with this Emergency Conservation Plan shall not be considered inconsistent with the Company's Continuity of Service obligations contained in the General Rules and Regulations, Section I. General Provisions at paragraph J.

- Deleted: The Company
Deleted: in default
Deleted: its service
Deleted: shall not otherwise be liable to any customer or other person by reason of following the Plan

F. PLAN MAINTENANCE

The Company shall review annually the Company procedures or plans required by the Reliability Coordinator or by NERC procedures and if revised, will submit the revised procedures or plans to the Reliability Coordinator as required for NERC compliance. After Reliability Coordinator review is complete, the Company will provide the revised procedures or plans to the Commission's Staff.

G. DEFINITIONS

Reliability Coordinator: the Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. ("MISO").

NERC: the North American Electric Reliability Corporation.

Local Balancing Authority: the Company, under the terms of the MISO Transmission Owners Agreement.

Deleted: July

DATE OF ISSUE June 9, 2022 DATE EFFECTIVE August 9, 2022

ISSUED BY Mark C. Birk Chairman & President St. Louis, Missouri
NAME OF OFFICER TITLE ADDRESS



---

June 9, 2022

Mr. Morris Woodruff  
Secretary of the Commission  
Missouri Public Service Commission  
200 Madison Street, Suite 100  
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Dear Mr. Woodruff:

Submitted with this letter are tariff sheets reflecting the Company's proposed Emergency Energy Conservation Plan (the "Plan"). The Company's submission is made to comply with Ordering Paragraph 5 of the Commission's June 1, 2022 *Order Granting Waivers and Granting Expedited Treatment* issued in File No. EE-2022-0329. The Plan replaces the current procedure found at Schedule No. 6, Tariff Sheet Nos. 146-150.

Under the Plan and upon the occurrence of the events outlined therein, the Company will comply with specified Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. ("MISO") and North America Electric Reliability Corporation ("NERC") Procedures as well as two Company Plans/Procedures adopted by the Company as required by NERC. The object of the referenced procedures and plans, taken together, is to document actions, including communication, to be taken as a result of certain events or circumstances that may occur on the electric grid, such as when the system does not have the ability to balance load and generation, or to prevent instability, cascading outages, or voltage collapse. Certain actions referenced in the plans and procedures are taken as directed by MISO, others are to be taken when deemed necessary by the Company. The Plan includes provisions for notification to the Commission's Staff at the times specified in the tariff, contains customer notification provisions if the severity of an emergency rises to the level of public appeals for energy conservation, and provides for daily monitoring whenever the Plan has been implemented.

Specifically, the Company is submitting for filing 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet Nos. 146 - 150, which replace and supersede Original Sheet Nos. 146-150, which are a part of Ameren Missouri's Mo. P.S.C. Schedule No. 6. The tariff sheets are being issued on June 9, 2022 and bear an effective date of July 9, 2022.

Sincerely,

*/s/ Wendy K. Tatro*

Wendy K. Tatro  
Director & Assistant General Counsel

Cc: Case Docket, File No. EE-2022-0329

---